From: ROWE Sarah

To: McVee. Matthew

Cc: MENZA Candice

Subject: RE: UM 1050 - Cross-Examination Exhibits
Date: Friday, May 06, 2016 11:10:08 AM

Mr. McVee,

Thank you for setting that date. This email will be docketed and serve as my ruling adopting May 12 as
the date that cross-examination exhibits are due.

-Sarah Rowe

From: McVee, Matthew [Matthew.McVee@pacificorp.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 5:37 PM

To: ROWE Sarah

Cc: irion@sanger-law.com; wendy@nwenergy.org; Michael Goetz (mike@oregoncub.org); Jones Jason
W; denise.saunders@pgn.com; Peter Richardson

Subject: UM 1050 - Cross-Examination Exhibits

PacifiCorp requests that the parties submit cross-examination exhibits on May 12, 2016. The March
24, 2016 adjusted scheduled did not include a specific date for filing cross-examination exhibits.
PacifiCorp has contacted the parties, and NIPPC, CUB, Noble Solutions, and Staff support setting
May 12, 2016 as the date for submitting cross examination exhibits.

Matthew McVee

Assistant General Counsel

PacifiCorp

825 NE Multnomah Street

Suite 1800

Portland, OR 97232

Office: 503-813-5585

Mobile: 503-729-0259

Email: matthew.mcvee@pacificorp.com

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO ATTORNEY-CLIENT
PRIVILEGE, THE ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT DOCTRINE, THE JOINT DEFENSE PRIVILEGE, AND/OR OTHER PRIVILEGES. If
you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer
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